@ Metropolitan Washington
Council of Governments
MEMORANDUM

TO: Members, Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee
FROM: MWAQC Nominating Committee:

Hon. Leta Mach, Council Member, City of Greenbelt

Hon. Phil Mendelson, Chairman, D.C. Council

Hon. Redella “Del” Pepper, Council Member, City of Alexandria
SUBJECT: Proposed Slate of Officers for 2016
DATE: January 20, 2016

The Nominating Committee proposes the following Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee
(MWAQC) slate of officers for 2016:

Chair: Hon. Brianne Nadeau, Council Member, District of Columbia
Vice Chair:  Vacant, District of Columbia

Vice Chair:  Hon. Hans Riemer, Council Member, Montgomery County, MD
Vice Chair:  Hon. Michael DeMarco, Council Member, City of Fairfax, VA

Election of officers will take place at the joint meeting of MWAQC and the Climate, Energy, and
Environment Policy Committee (CEEPC) on

WHEN: January 27, 2016
10:00 a.m. - 11:45 a.m.

WHERE: Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
Walter A. Scheiber Board Room
777 North Capitol St., NE
Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20002-4239

777 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NE, SUITE 300, WASHINGTON, DC 20002
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